
 

       
In-Person and Via Live Stream: Click Here   

Dial-In Live Stream: 312-626-6799; Webinar ID 865 7143 5369 Passcode: 747598 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE NOVEMBER 10, 2025 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE NOVEMBER 10, 2025 CLOSED SESSION MEETING OF THE 
COUNCIL 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: - emailed public comment can be sent to the deputy village clerk at 

mroach@forestpark.net prior to 6:30 p.m. the day of the meeting 
COMMUNICATIONS:   
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 

1. Police Department – September-October 2025 
 

BILLS BY RESOLUTION 
  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
 
NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Ordinance authorizing the sale or disposition of surplus property of the Village of Forest Park: 
one (1) fire truck and one (1) ambulance 

2. Resolution determining the Estimated Property Taxes to be Levied for the 2025 Tax Year 
3. Resolution to approve and authorize the execution of a Professional Engineering Services 

Proposal for Construction Engineering for the 2025 Lead Service Replacement Project – LSLR 
Stage 3 with CBBEL 

4. Resolution authorizing the approval of Pay Request #1 for the 2025 Lead Service 
Replacement – Stage 2 Project to Five Star Energy Services, LLC 

5. Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of an application for a Small Equipment 
Grant from the Office of the Illinois State Fire Marshall 

 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS   
ADJOURN 
 

 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, November 24, 2025   

Lower Level of Village Hall 
7:00 PM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86571435369?pwd=2xXsM9CPnb1FlOv5G8dua9qHPiZ3Ya.1
mailto:mroach@forestpark.net


THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, NOVEMBER 10, 2025 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:02 p.m.  
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.   
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Nero that the minutes 
from the October 27, 2025, Regular Meeting of the Village Council be approved. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Deputy Clerk Roach read an update from the Forest Park PTO updating the elected officials on how 
to contact PTO and upcoming events including Dine n Donate on December 8 from 4-8pm at 
Culver’s on Roosevelt Road. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
None 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution for the payment of bills 
be adopted.  The bills totaled $492,160.70 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 

R-113-25 
APPROVAL OF BILLS IN 

THE AMOUNT OF 
$492,160.70 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 



 2 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Nero and seconded by 
Commissioner Maxham that an ordinance adding new article C 
entitled “Ice Cream Vending Vehicles” to Chapter3, entitled 
“Food and Food Establishments” of Title 4, Health and 
Sanitation for the Village of Forest Park, Illinois be adopted. 
It was moved by Commissioner Voogd and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin to amend the Ordinance Section 
4-3C-8 Prohibitions on conducting business, E. “Vending any 
day before 10:00 a.m. and after 8:00 p.m. or sunset, whichever 
occurs earlier”. 
Clerk Roach took the Roll Call on the amendment to the 
ordinance. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins  
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
Clerk Roach took the Roll Call on the motion as amended. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 
Voogd and Mayor Hoskins  
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Ordinance authorizing 
membership in the Illinois Public Works Mutual Aid Network of 
the revised IPWNA for the Village be approved.  
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
. 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

O-48-25 
ORDINANCE ADDING ICE 

CREAM VENDING 
VEHICLES 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

O-49-25 
ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING 

MEMBERSHIP IN PWMAN 
AGREEMENT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 3 

It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution approving the 
specifications and authorizing advertising of bids for the Village 
of Forest Park Lead Service Line Replacement Project be 
approved. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution authorizing and 
executing an IDOT sustained traffic enforcement program for 
high visibility enforcement grant be approved. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd that the Resolution authorizing the 
approval of Pay Request #8 for the AMI Water Meter 
Replacement Project to Veregy Central, LLC be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 

Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution approving and ratifying 
the execution of a less lethal for law enforcement device grant 
between ILEAS and the Village of Fores Park be adopted. 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 
Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously 
 

R-114-25 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

ADVERTISING BIDS FOR 
LEAD SERVICE LINE 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-115-25 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

IDOT STEP GRANT 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
R-116-25 

RESOLUTION APPROVING 
PAY #8 VEREGY WATER 
METER REPLACEMENT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-117-25 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

AND RATIFYING ILEAS 
GRANT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 4 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Resolution approving and 
authorizing the execution of an AT&T dedicated internet and IP 
flexible reach pricing schedule agreement between AT&T and 
the Village of Forest Park be adopted. 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, 
Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Nero that the Motion directing the Forest Park 
Board of Fire and Police to offer employment to the next 
eligible Probationary Police Officer. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin,  
  Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Voogd to approve the Raffle Permit 
application submitted by the Forest Park Historical Society. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin,  
  Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: None 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 

R-118-25 
RESOLUTION FOR AT&T 

PRICING SCHEDULE 
AGREEMENT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OFFER EMPLOYMENT 
NEXT ELIGIBLE 

PROBATIONARY POLICE 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RAFFLE LICENSE FOR 
FOREST PARK 

HISTORICAL SOCIETY 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 5 

 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
Village Administrator Entler thanked all staff and community partners involved in making last weekend’s events 
a great success in Forest Park. The Pumpkin Smash, Fiber Flash, and Wine Walk were all well-attended and 
positively received. 
 
Administrator Entler also recognized the Police, Fire, and Public Works Departments for their continued 
dedication to the community. She noted that these departments routinely go above and beyond—often 
applying for and managing grants that support Village operations. She emphasized that this work requires 
significant effort and is undertaken simply because of their strong commitment to serving Forest Park. 
 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Maxham reported that she had a productive meeting with Village Administrator Entler and Fire 
Chief Hankus to discuss call volume, workload, building and infrastructure needs, and potential solutions. She 
expressed her appreciation for Chief Hankus and his continued efforts to meet the department’s needs despite 
financial constraints. 
She reminded residents that the “Fill the Fire Truck” drive will run from November 15 through December 22. 
Commissioner Maxham also recognized the Food Pantry for its ongoing support of residents and thanked the 
Kiwanis Club for all they do to help strengthen food security in the community. 
 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin reported on ongoing regional efforts to support residents who have lost SNAP 
benefits or need food assistance. She noted food drives underway, including one led by local firefighters, and 
emphasized the growing demand at area food pantries. She encouraged anyone interested in volunteering or 
donating to contact Michelle for guidance. She also attended the Pumpkin Smash and Fiber Flash events and 
thanked Public Works for their work organizing community events. She reminded the public that the Traffic and 
Safety Commission meets on the third Wednesday of each month. Operation Rising Spirit—writing cards to 
veterans—will be held on December 4 at Jimmy’s Place. 
 
Commissioner Voogd reported that the Pumpkin Smash was a major success with strong attendance. She 
thanked all participants, including ECC, Wild Ones of West Cook, and the Historical Society, as well as 
sponsors U3 Coffee and Schauer’s Hardware. She also recognized the Recreation Board, Sal Stell, Public 
Works, Geoff Binns-Calvey, and Dan Marcus for assembling and operating the smasher each year. She noted 
it was a busy weekend and expressed appreciation for Public Works’ efforts. The Recreation Board will not 
meet in November or December and will resume in January. 
 
Mayor Hoskins provided an update on Senate Bill 2111, the transit bill, noting that it includes a Forest Park 
provision requiring the CTA to reimburse the Village for first responder costs. He met with Speaker Welch and 
other area mayors to discuss local issues, including improving safety on CTA systems through increased 
coordination, enhanced security measures, and more timely communication with municipalities. 
 

  
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Nero moved, and Commissioner Maxham 
seconded to adjourn into closed session at 7:35 p.m. The motion carried.  
 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 

Megan Roach 
Deputy Village Clerk 



 

 

                                            

  

   

 

 

  

    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



UCR STATS 2025
Jan Feb Mar Apr MayJun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD 

Felony Arrests 23 35 27 44 24 14 29 26 20 33 275

Misdemeanor Arrests 100 85 98 96 62 67 88 114 74 75 859

Warrant Arrests 14 5 4 14 12 10 6 4 8 12 89

DUI Arrests 0 2 0 1 0 1 0 0 3 1 8

Suspended License Arrests 52 45 55 52 28 27 50 57 42 35 443

Traffic Citations Issued 285 235 311 251 196 200 291 351 266 190 2576

Traffic Crashes 59 54 62 56 70 70 69 83 68 64 655

Vehicular Hijackings 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

Total 533 461 557 514 393 389 533 635 481 410 4906

Police Reports 335 300 341 344 333 317 361 433 324 356 3444

INDEX CRIME OFFENSES
Criminal Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Forcible Rape 1 0 3 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 8

Robbery 0 3 1 0 6 0 2 0 1 0 13

Agg. Assault/Agg Battery 0 1 0 1 3 5 2 0 1 4 17

Burglary 4 4 0 3 8 6 2 14 5 2 48

Theft 30 21 18 23 26 30 39 42 23 31 283

Motor Vehicle Theft 4 7 4 4 4 0 5 2 10 7 47

Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1

Total 39 36 26 31 48 42 51 59 40 45 417

INDEX CRIME ARRESTS
Criminal Homicide 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Forcible Rape 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Robbery 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 4

Agg. Assault/Agg Battery 0 0 1 3 2 2 0 1 1 1 11

Burglary 1 1 2 1 5 1 1 5 1 1 19

Theft 19 14 8 16 5 7 12 10 7 9 107

Motor Vehicle Theft 2 1 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 3 8

Arson 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 22 16 13 21 12 10 15 17 9 14 149

DRUG CRIME ARRESTS
Cannabis Control Act 1 2 4 0 4 1 2 1 0 0 15

Controlled Substance 4 7 5 11 13 1 6 3 2 8 60

Hypodermic Needle/Syringe 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Drug Paraphernalia 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Methamphetamine 0 0 0 2 0 0 1 0 0 0 3

Total 6 11 9 13 17 2 9 4 2 8 81

 



 

September / October 2025 

Following are some activities related to the Forest Park Police Department that took place in 

September and October 2025: 

• 09/01/25 -- PPO Dodson begins training at the Suburban Law Enforcement Academy 

(SLEA) at the College of DuPage 

• 09/06/25 -- Hispano Fest Melrose Park - Aux. Dotson 

• 09/07/25 -- First Responders Day at the Brookfield Zoo -- Ofc. Wiewiora 

 



• 09/10/25 -- Chief Gross sworn in as Secretary/Treasurer of the West Suburban Chiefs of 

Police (WSCOP) 

• 09/18/25 -- Celebration honoring first responders - Altenheim - Chief Gross, DC Chin, Lt. 

Petrovic, Sgt. Defors, Ofc. Riglos, Ofc. Alicia, Ofc. Arroyo, Det. Cannon, Evidence Custodian 

Zavala 

• 09/19/25 -- Notice of $250 donation made to 100 Club Illinois by Commissioner Melin-

Regovin 

• 10/06/25 -- Houby Day Parade - Cicero -- Aux. Fluker 

• 10/08/25 -- Classroom visit at Field Stevenson -- Lt. Petrovic 

• 10/11/25 -- Second Chance Expungement Summit -- PMSA -- Aux. Dotson and Aux. O’Mara 

• 10/14/25 -- Presentation to the Forest Park Chamber of Commerce -- Village Hall -- Chief 

Gross, DC Chin and Lt. Miller 

• 10/15/25 -- Garfield School 2nd Grade Field Trip to the Forest Park Police Department -- 

Chief Gross and DC Chin 

• 10/17/25 -- West Central Municipal Conference (WCMC) -- Donald E. Stephens Convention 

Center -- Rosemont -- Chief Gross 

• 10/18/25 -- Casket Races -- Aux. Fluker, Aux. Foster Flores, Aux. Knack and Aux. Zavala 

• 10/21/25 -- Betsy Ross Community Unit -- Sgt. Caines. 

• 10/31/25 -- Unofficial Forest Park PD Mascot Lemmy’s 5th birthday. 

 







Outlook

Appreciation for Your Department’s Participation in First Responder Day

From Peterson, Megan <Megan.Peterson@brookfieldzoo.org>
Date Mon 15-Sep-25 17:02
To Kenneth Gross <kgross@forestpark.net>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Chief Gross,

On behalf of the Brookfield Zoo Chicago Police Department, I would like to express our sincere gratitude to your
department for taking part in our First Responder Day on September 7, 2025.

This year’s event was especially meaningful as it coincided with a gathering of the 100 Club, providing a memorable
day for those families as well. The dedication, professionalism, and approachable manner of your officer, Wiewiora
played an important role in creating a welcoming environment for the nearly 16,000 guests who joined us. Please
share our appreciation with them for representing your department so well.

We are truly grateful for your partnership and look forward to your continued participation in this annual event.

Respectfully,
 
 

 

9/16/25, 8:53 AM Mail - Kenneth Gross - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAkALgAAAAAAHYQDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWg0AYPJjlLJlVEu6Uxhfr7hlswAElEPUnAAA 1/1





Outlook

Thank You!

From
Date Sun 19-Oct-25 10:27
To Kenneth Gross <kgross@forestpark.net>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Dear Chief Gross and Deputy Chief Chen,

Thank you so much for welcoming our  graders to the police station! The students had such a great time
learning about your work and seeing what it’s like to be a police officer. They especially seeing the jail and getting
to see the station up close.

We really appreciate you taking the time to talk with the kids and answer all their questions. It was such a
memorable and meaningful experience for them!

Sincerely,

 Teachers at Garfield

10/20/25, 3:46 PM Mail - Kenneth Gross - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/inbox/id/AAkALgAAAAAAHYQDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWg0AYPJjlLJlVEu6Uxhfr7hlswAEqxU1KwAA 1/1



Outlook

(No subject)

From
Date Fri 17-Oct-25 07:58
To Kenneth Gross <kgross@forestpark.net>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or
clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Good Morning, 

I wanted to say thank you again for having Lt. Petrovic visit our classroom. My students are a diverse group of high
needs. We have three classrooms in the district to meet the needs of students like mine. It is so important for them
to know who the people are in their community who are there to help them. 

You and your officers are welcome anytime to visit our classroom to see us in action. I would also be happy to
foster a connection with the other classrooms so all of our diverse learners get to know you all too. 

Thank you again! Have a wonderful weekend. 

10/20/25, 3:48 PM Mail - Kenneth Gross - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAkALgAAAAAAHYQDEapmEc2byACqAC%2FEWg0AYPJjlLJlVEu6Uxhfr7hlswAEp4vURgAA 1/1







11/13/2025

ILLINOIS UNIFORM CRIME REPORTING PROGRAM

MONTHLY INDEX CRIME FORM

Forest Park Police Department
2025-01-01T00:00:00 - 2025-10-31T00:00:00

INDEX CRIME OFFENSES (# of Victms - Total Counts - Counts with Hierarchy Applied)

INDEX CRIME ARRESTS (# of Arrestees - Total Counts - Counts with Hierarchy Applied)

DRUG CRIME ARRESTS

HUMAN

TRAFFICKING - 

INVOLUNTARY

CRIMINAL

HOMICIDE

RAPE ROBBERY AGG. ASSAULT/

AGG. BATTERY 

BURGLARY THEFT MOTOR

VEHICLE

THEFT 

ARSON HUMAN

TRAFFICKING - 

COMMERCIAL
Include only

offenses 0110, 0130

(do not include

attempts; atempts

should be included

in Agg. Assault/Agg.

Battery category)

Include only

offenses 

0260*, 0261*, 

0280*, 0262, 0281

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses 

0310, 0320, 0325,

0326, 0330 (include

attempts)

Include only

offenses 0410, 

0485, 0488, 0490, 

0492, 0493, 0495, 

0510 (include 

attepts), 0110 

Include only

offenses 

0610, 0625, 0650

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses

0710, 0720, 0730,

0760, 0770, 0805,

0815, 0825, 0830,

0860, 0865, 0870,

0880, 0890, 0895,

1137, 1138

Include only offense 

0910

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses

1010, 1025, 1035

(include attempts) Include only

offense 1050

Include only

offense 1055

HUMAN

TRAFFICKING - 

INVOLUNTARY

CRIMINAL

HOMICIDE

RAPE ROBBERY AGG. ASSAULT/

AGG. BATTERY 

BURGLARY THEFT MOTOR

VEHICLE

THEFT 

ARSON HUMAN

TRAFFICKING - 

COMMERCIAL
Include only

offenses 0110, 0130

(do not include

attempts; atempts

should be included

in Agg. Assault/Agg.

Include only

offenses 

0260*, 0261*, 

0280*, 0262, 0281

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses 

0310, 0320, 0325,

0326, 0330 (include

attempts)

Include only

offenses 

0610, 0625, 0650

(include attempts)

Include only offense 

0910 

(include attempts)

Include only

offenses

1010, 1025, 1035

(include attempts) Include only

offense 1050

Include only

offense 1055

VIOLATIONS

OF CANNABIS

CONTROL ACT

VIOLATIONS OF

CONTROLLED

SUBSTANCES ACT

VIOLATIONS

OF THE DRUG

PARAPHERNALIA

VIOLATIONS

OF THE

HYPODERMIC SYRINGES

VIOLATIONS OF THE 

METHAMPHETAMINE ACT

Include only offenses

1810, 1813, 1815, 

1816,

Include only offenses

2010, 2011, 2012, 2013,

2014, 2015, 2020, 2030,

2040, 2050, 2051, 2060,

Include only offense

2110

Include only 

offenses

Include only offenses 1910,

1915, 1920, 1925, 1930, 

1931, 1935, 1940, 1945, 

1950, 1955, 1960, 1965, 

1 - 1 - 1 0 - 0 - 0 4 - 4 - 2 12 - 11 - 12 19 - 19 - 18 107 - 107 - 93 8 - 8 - 8 0 - 0 - 0 0 - 0 - 0 0 - 0 - 0

15 60 0 3 3

1 - 1 - 1 8 - 8 - 8 10 - 10 - 7 17 - 17 - 17 45 - 49 - 38 208 - 283 - 284 41 - 47 - 47 1 - 1 - 1 0 - 0 - 0 0 - 0 - 0

Include only

offenses

0710, 0720, 0730,

0760, 0770, 0805,

0815, 0825, 0830,

0860, 0865, 0870,

0880, 0890, 0895,

1137, 1138

Include only

offenses 0410, 

0485, 0488, 0490, 

0492, 4093, 0495, 

0510 (include 

attepts), 0110 

Illinois State Police

Illinois Uniform Crime Reporting

801 South 7th Street, 300-South

Springfield, Illinois 62703

Fax Number 217/524-8850

Call I-UCR program staff at

(217) 557-6482

if you have any questions

* Report only criminal sexual assault (CSA), aggravated CSA and predatory CSA of a child offenses meeting the RAPE

definition found in the Index Crime Reporting Guidelines. ISP 2-423C (02/17) 



400

420

440

460

480

500

520

540

M
on

da
y

T
ue

sd
ay

W
ed

ne
sd

ay

T
hu

rs
da

y

F
rid

ay

Sat
ur

da
y

Sun
da

y

464

517

497
511

537

512

414

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Day of Week

 3,452

Total Items For Service

Forest Park Police Department

Completed CAPERS Reports
Incident Reports

Time Period 01/01/2025 - 10/31/2025
 

0

40

80

120

160

200

240

280

320

00
:0

0-
01

:0
0

01
:0

0-
02

:0
0

02
:0

0-
03

:0
0

03
:0

0-
04

:0
0

04
:0

0-
05

:0
0

05
:0

0-
06

:0
0

06
:0

0-
07

:0
0

07
:0

0-
08

:0
0

08
:0

0-
09

:0
0

09
:0

0-
10

:0
0

10
:0

0-
11

:0
0

11
:0

0-
12

:0
0

12
:0

0-
13

:0
0

13
:0

0-
14

:0
0

14
:0

0-
15

:0
0

15
:0

0-
16

:0
0

16
:0

0-
17

:0
0

17
:0

0-
18

:0
0

18
:0

0-
19

:0
0

19
:0

0-
20

:0
0

20
:0

0-
21

:0
0

21
:0

0-
22

:0
0

22
:0

0-
23

:0
0

23
:0

0-
24

:0
0

154
129

78
59 61 76

26

75

138
154 164 167 180

154 169

273 290
255

185 171
137 128

90

139

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Hour of Day

Page 1 of 1



Forest Park Police Department

Time Period 01/01/2025 - 10/31/2025

180

190

200

210

220

230

240

250

M
on

da
y

T
ue

sd
ay

W
ed

ne
sd

ay

T
hu

rs
da

y

F
rid

ay

Sat
ur

da
y

Sun
da

y

180

210

196 199

245

199
205

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Day of Week

 1,434

Total Items For Service

Arrest Statistics (Primary Charge)

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

00
:0

0-
01

:0
0

01
:0

0-
02

:0
0

02
:0

0-
03

:0
0

03
:0

0-
04

:0
0

04
:0

0-
05

:0
0

05
:0

0-
06

:0
0

06
:0

0-
07

:0
0

07
:0

0-
08

:0
0

08
:0

0-
09

:0
0

09
:0

0-
10

:0
0

10
:0

0-
11

:0
0

11
:0

0-
12

:0
0

12
:0

0-
13

:0
0

13
:0

0-
14

:0
0

14
:0

0-
15

:0
0

15
:0

0-
16

:0
0

16
:0

0-
17

:0
0

17
:0

0-
18

:0
0

18
:0

0-
19

:0
0

19
:0

0-
20

:0
0

20
:0

0-
21

:0
0

21
:0

0-
22

:0
0

22
:0

0-
23

:0
0

23
:0

0-
24

:0
0

106

83

42
26 20 13 6

26
36 31

56 50 56 48
37

106

145

123

86 95

71 65

22

85

Items For Service Distribution
Total By Hour of Day

Page 1 of 1



Total Forest Park Police Department Calls 

January 1, 2025 – October 31, 2025 

 

 

 



Advanced Force Report
Report Date: 11/13/2025

Forest Park Police Department

Powered by: 

USE OF FORCE VS. EVENT COMPARISON (RESULT FOR YEAR 2025)

USE OF FORCE VS. EVENT COMPARISON SUMMARY BY MONTH

Event vs. Arrests vs. Use of Force Comparison

Events

Arrests

Use of Force

January February March April May June July August September October November December

Months

0

500

1K

1.5K

2K

2025 Events vs. Use Of Force

MONTHS TOTAL EVENTS USE OF FORCE %

January 1815 2 0.11%

February 1548 6 0.39%

March 1742 4 0.23%

April 1535 7 0.46%

May 1643 0 0.00%

June 1654 6 0.36%

July 1785 0 0.00%

August 1857 3 0.16%

September 1522 5 0.33%

October 1676 6 0.36%

November 0 0 0.00%

December 0 0 0.00%

Total Events: 16777
Use of Force Incidents: 39 0.23%

2025 Arrests vs. Use Of Force

MONTHS TOTAL ARRESTS USE OF FORCE %

January 159 2 1.26%

February 133 6 4.51%

March 164 4 2.44%

April 173 7 4.05%

May 112 0 0.00%

June 108 6 5.56%

July 143 0 0.00%

August 186 3 1.61%

September 129 5 3.88%

October 146 6 4.11%

November 0 0 0.00%

December 0 0 0.00%

Total Arrests: 1453
Use of Force Incidents: 39 2.68%



Use Of Force Dashboard
Report Date: 11/13/2025

Forest Park Police Department

Powered by: 

DASHBOARD ‐ USE OF FORCE ‐ THIS YEAR ‐

TOTAL
INCIDENTS

43

OPEN

1
PENDING
ASSIGNED

1

PENDING
REVIEW

1

PENDING
APPROVAL

0

COMPLETE

40

INCIDENT TYPE

Domestic Violence

Fleeing to Elude

Homicide/Attempt Homi…

Criminal Damage to Pr…

Suspicious Person

Battery/Aggravated Battery

Retail Theft

Disturbance

Assault/Aggravated Ass…

Traffic Stop

Warrant

1/2

9.3%

10.7%

13.3%

13.3%

6.7%

10.7%
8%

REASON FOR DEFENSIVE ACTION

To make an arrest

To prevent escape

To defend self

To defend another officer

Public safety

Mental Health Concern

To defend a civilan

To prevent a violent crime

30.6%

18.9%

8.1%

13.5%

20.7%

USE OF FORCE SUMMARY BY MONTH

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

Month

0

2

4

6

8

10

In
ci
de

nt



Vehicle Pursuit Dashboard
Report Date: 11/13/2025

Forest Park Police Department

Powered by: 

DASHBOARD ‐ VEHICLE PURSUIT ‐ THIS YEAR ‐

TOTAL
INCIDENTS

30

OPEN

0
PENDING
ASSIGNED

3

PENDING
REVIEW

3

PENDING
APPROVAL

0

COMPLETE

24

INITIATING EVENT

Burglary to Motor Vehicle

Theft

PSMV

Criminal Damage to
Property

Fleeing to Elude

Retail Theft

Traffic Stop

Assist Other Agency

Suspicious Person

Burglary Residential or…

Robbery/Aggravated Ro…

Other

16.3%

18.4%

14.3%

32.7%

REASON FOR TERMINATION

Lost sight of vehicle

Other-Description

Police voluntarily
terminated pursuit

Terminated by supervisor

Suspect vehicle disabled

Suspect surrendered/
stopped

Crash involving suspect
vehicle only

Crash involving suspect
vehicle and citizen

Suspect fled on foot

7.7%

12.8%
7.7%

7.7%

17.9%

38.5%

VEHICLE PURSUIT SUMMARY BY MONTH

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov

Month

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

V
eh

ic
le

 P
ur

su
it



By Month

 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

Injury (80)

Fatality (0)

Property Damage (594)
Total: 674

By Time of Day

 

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

12 AM
1 AM

2 AM
3 AM

4 AM
5 AM

6 AM
7 AM

8 AM
9 AM

10 AM
11 AM

12 PM
1 PM

2 PM
3 PM

4 PM
5 PM

6 PM
7 PM

8 PM
9 PM

10 PM
11 PM

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

55

60

Injury (80)

Fatality (0)

Property Damage (594)
Total: 674

By Day of Week

 

Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun Mon Tue
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

110

Injury (80)

Fatality (0)

Property Damage (594)
Total: 674

kgross
Typewriter
Forest Park Crash Information -- January 1, 2025 to October 31, 2025



Injury Total (Percentage)

 

Injury (80)

Fatality (0)

Property Damage (594)
Total: 674

Alcohol Related Crashes

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

9
Total Crashes

Injury:  2
Injury:  22.22%
Fatality:  0
Fatality:  0.00%

Property Damage:  7
Property Damage:  77.78%

1.34%
% of Alcohol Related Crashes



Weather Conditions

 

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

Clear (608)

Rain (29)

Cloudy/Overcast (25)

Unknown (6)

Snow (5)

Severe cross wind (1)
Total: 674

Commercial Crashes

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

57
Total Crashes

Injury:  7
Injury:  12.28%
Fatality:  0
Fatality:  0.00%

Property Damage:  50
Property Damage:  87.72%

8.46%
% of Commercial Crashes



Day/Night

523 (77.60%) 142 (21.07%)

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

Number Involved

 

*Results exclude any crash reports requiring manual indexing

Pedestrian : 16

Motorcycle : 1
Bicyclist : 0

17

Number of Crashes by Age and Sex of Operator

 

0-4 5-9 10-12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22-24 25-29 30-34 35-39 40-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80



 

Criminal Investigations Division 

September and October 2025 

                                                                                
 (Forest Park Police Department Members participating in the Casket Races Last Year) 

 

 

The Forest Park Police Department’s (FPPD) Criminal Investigation Division (CID) is 

supervised by Detective Lieutenant Dan Pater.  Two detectives are assigned to CID; Det. Sgt. 

Stasinopoulos and Det. Cannon.   

 

Joel Zavala is Forest Park’s Evidence Custodian and is in charge of maintaining evidence and 

records.  Aside from his Evidence Custodian duties, Joel performs administrative duties for 

investigators and assists communications and records when needed.   

 

Francie Lane is Forest Park’s Body Worn Camera and Squad Camera Auditor and is in charge 

of downloading, reviewing, redacting, and submitting video to the Assistant State’s Attorney’s 

office.  Francie also reviews, redacts, and supplies video for FOIA requests.  In addition to 



providing evidence to the ASA’s Office, Francie also fulfills many of the department’s FOIA 

requests.  Francie also assists in maintaining the Police Department’s vehicle fleet. 

 

Evelyn Simmons was a counselor assigned to the department from Ascension ProCare.  

Evelyn was outsourced to the Forest Park Police Department two days a week and had an 

office space within the CID building located at 501 DesPlaines Ave.  Evelyn tendered her 

resignation on September 15, 2025.  Keri Edgeworth is the new interim counselor assigned to 

the department and has been active since Evelyn’s departure. 

 

Police incident reports are reviewed by the Investigations Division every working day. Incidents 

that have victims wishing to sign a complaint against an offender are assigned to a detective 

for further review in an effort to develop a suspect(s), conduct interviews, and gather evidence 

to effect an arrest and present a case in criminal court.  Some incidents are turned over to Keri 

Edgeworth should there be a need for outreach from her organization, mainly in reference to 

mental health concerns.   

 

Detectives rotate on call assignments weekly so a Forest Park Police Detective is available 24 

hours a day, seven days a week should the need for CID assistance arise.  If a major incident 

is encountered during off hours, the entire CID staff could be called upon to respond if needed.  

The detectives are members of the West Suburban Major Crimes Task Force (WESTAF) and 

are, at times, on call to assist member agencies should a major incident and/or homicide occur 

in a WESTAF jurisdiction.  Detectives were not activated for any callouts during September 

and October.   

 
The Forest Park PD is a member agency in the multijurisdictional West Suburban Drug and 

Gang Enforcement Task Force (WEDGE).  WEDGE officers aide CID with attempting to locate 

persons of interest.  Lt. Miller, Sgt. B. Reilly, and Ofc. Kochan are our assigned WEDGE 

officers. 

 
Det. Lt. Pater is assigned as the Assistant Team Commander for NIPAS (Northern Illinois 

Police Alarm System) Mobile Field Force, comprised of approximately 140 members from 85 

different Police agencies.  The NIPAS MFF is a highly trained crowd control team designated 

to respond to critical incidents involving civil disturbances, union conflicts, public 

demonstrations, and other events involving large or disorderly crowds.  The NIPAS MFF was 

put on standby 3 times in September and October for Franklin Park, Northbrook, and Addison.  

The NIPAS MFF was activated 1 time in September for Wheeling for a potential counter 

protest to a Charlie Kirk Memorial; 1 time in September for Carpentersville for an Officer-

Involved Shooting; and 9 times in September and October for Broadview PD. 

 

Det. Lt. Pater is also part of the Range Training Cadre.  Det. Lt. Pater assisted with in-service 

training during the department’s Fall Range Training in the months of September and October. 

 
Forest Park CID still monitors and networks with the Cook County Sheriff’s Office and the 

Chicago Police Department on a Joint Vehicular Hijacking Task Force. 



 

There were 85 new incidents assigned to investigators for follow-up September and October 

2025; .42 in September and 43 in October.  Case selections continue to be reduced and 

screened due to a shortage of manpower and more focus has been exhausted on major cases 

and those involving violence against victims.  In addition to the 85 newly assigned cases, CID 

detectives continue to work on cases predating September 1, 2025.   

 

 

 

 

 

The following is a summary of notable investigations in September and October, 2025:  

• Case #: 25-03007 – Theft Over $500 – On 21 Sep 25, a victim reported his IPad and gift 

cards were stolen while he was at 1 S. Harlem, the green line stop.  CID Detectives 

retrieved video and were able to find the offender in this case.  CID Detectives sent out a 

Critical Reach Flyer to other agencies and were able to identify the offender for an arrest.  

After speaking with the victim, they no longer wished to pursue complaints, and the case 

was ultimately closed due to lack of cooperation by the victim. 

47 48
39

43

67

48

60 59
50 48

43
34

20
28

20
24

38

18

42

32

42 43

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC

Number of CID Cases Assigned Monthly

2024 2025

586

307

2024 2025

Number of CID Cases Assigned by Year



 

• Case #: 25-03014 – Armed Robbery – On 22 Sep 25, this PD took a delayed robbery report 

from a victim who claimed he was robbed by a M/B who entered his vehicle at the BP Gas 

Station at 7204 Washington Blvd.  The M/B robbed the victim and demanded his phone.  A 

short time later, the victim noticed multiple Zelle payments for $3,500.00 USC were 

transferred to females he previously dated and/or engaged in sexual activities for money.  

After an extensive and thorough investigation, CID Investigators were able to determine 

that the victim was taken advantage of, and the offending females deceptively made Zelle 

payments to themselves.  All money was returned to the victim, and this case was 

determined to be not as reported and unfounded. 

 

• Case #: 25-03032 – Residential Burglary – On 24 Sep 25, a victim reported his vehicle 

stolen throughout the night.  The victim relayed the keys to his vehicle were inside his 

apartment at the time and it was discovered the victim was a victim of a residential 

burglary.  Also taken in the burglary was the victim’s wallet.  The victim related his credit 

card was used in a gas station in Chicago shortly after the burglary.  CID Investigators 

retrieved video from the gas station and located the offender.  Investigators also reviewed 

village cameras and other LPRs linking the offender to the crime.  The vehicle was located 

a few days after, it was recovered by our PD and processed by our Evidence Technicians.  

After further investigation and evidence gathering, CID Investigators were able to identify 

the offender.  On 30 Oct 25, the offender, who was now in IDOC custody, was interviewed 

and made admissions to photos of himself further linking himself to the crime.  CID 

Investigators were able to secure 3 felony charges for Residential Burglary, Possession of 

Stolen Motor Vehicle, and Identity Theft. 

 

• CID continues to assist Forest Park Patrol shifts with emergency and non-emergency calls 

for service when shifts have low manpower and/or are busy on other calls for service.   

 

• In addition to the cases mentioned above, CID closed and cleared over 40 prior cases. 

 

 

Forest Park Criminal Investigations Division members are experienced and dedicated public servants who have built 

and continue to maintain professional relationships within the community and with neighboring agencies in an effort 

to quash criminal activity and to solve as many cases as possible.  



September-October 2025 Monthly Report 

Forest Park Police Department 

Training Cadre 

Prepared by Sgt. N. DeFors #123 

 

The following is a summary of training: 

The FPPD Training Staff conducted several evolutions of training during the months of 

September and October 2025. 

 

September-October: 

Range Training: 

This training evolution included the following: 

The FPPD Range Staff conducted our annual Fall Range training that all Full time and 

Part-time officers attended over the course of several individual days in September and 

October.  This previous Spring range training's general area of focus was the ever-

constant improvement of marksmanship and the shot process.  To complement that 

training, the Fall's area of focus is putting that practice into play with realistic "scenarios" 

where officers may employ the use of a firearm.  This realism includes utilizing faster 

aiming/targeting methods, shooting one-handed in emergencies, and shooting while 

unstable or even while moving.  Introducing a time standard and competition is a way 

we also introduce stress into these drills to train officers to cope with and overcome the 

anxiety that can arise in a deadly force engagement. This is designed to enhance 

officers' capabilities and subsequently their confidence.  See attached story board for 

more information. 

Taser Training: 

This training evolution included the following: 

With the acquisition of upgraded Taser 10's from our previous models, our department 

requires all officers to attend training to carry them.  Sgt. J. Reilly, Sgt. Schick, and Ofc. 

Wiewiora are our Taser-certified instructors and over the months of September and 

October, they ran most of the department's officers through the required training and 

certification.  This training included an online portion, a classroom portion, and relied 

heavily on practical exercises and scenarios as well. 

 

 



October: 

Range Training: 

We also conducted a one-day course that was only for our Probationary Police 

Officers.  I took our Probationary Police Officers to the range at the FBI's facility in North 

Chicago for a single range day.  When we conduct our annual fall and spring range 

trainings, new officers go through them with the other more experienced officers, albeit 

with extra supervision.  This one-day course was designed to dial back to very basic 

drills for new officers to get extra repetitions to build up a mastery of the basics. 

SRT: 

This evolution was a one-day range day.  Detective Lieutenant Pater will report on this 

separately. 

 

Additional Considerations: 

• As we continue to have a consistent training cycle, our officers' skills are 

developing at a pace where we can increase the difficulty of training by adding in 

advanced drills.  While mastery of the basics is the underlying foundation of more 

advanced training, getting there and staying at that level requires a time and 

place to test it. Case in point is this past Fall's range training- it was an advanced 

day of drills that asked a high performance of our officers- and they delivered. 

• Just like the introduction of any new software program, any new hardware 

requires some level of training to use it.  Our new Taser 10s are no different, 

however this piece of hardware carries with it more liability if not trained 

property.  The Taser cadre did very well getting officers up to speed with this new 

equipment. 

• As I have said previously, training also keeps our officers accredited with the 

Illinois Training and Standards Board, whose mandates require us to stay current 

with training hours.  Having the time, place, personnel, and resources to do so 

are crucial to maintaining a functional, competent, safe, and confident police 

department. 

 

 



Forest Park Police Department:

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

Officers practicing different aiming 

strategies at pace

One-handed emergency draw drill with 

rear movement

Special Response Team officers fine-

tuning long distance marksmanship
DC Chin demonstrating a move and 

engage drill for the group 

FPPD personnel conducts In Service Training at the Kendall County Sheriff’s Office. The training increased FPPD 

personnel’s readiness and ability to conduct daily law enforcement operations within the Village of Forest Park.

WHO: FPPD Officers

WHAT: Conduct Firearms Training 

WHEN: September-October 2025

WHERE: Kendall County Sheriff’s Office Range 

PRIMARY OBJECTIVES:

- Rehearse realistic scenarios in which officers 

may have to engage outside of training

- Build stress into the drills to push officers’ 

thresholds and capabilities

- Continue building skill in the shot process for 

both rifle and pistol

- Obtain training hours as mandated by ILETSB

SUMMARY:

The FPPD Training Cadre conducted range 

training over the course of September-October 

2025.  This evolution had several areas of focus.  

First was to begin utilizing aiming strategies that 

allow for quicker engagement-without 

sacrificing necessary accuracy.  Being faster as 

well as more accurate allow for faster reactions 

to immediate threats.  

Additionally, officers practiced more one-

handed shooting with pistols, a difficult skill that 

must be trained.  

Lastly, movement is a component that was 

introduced into the drills due to the high 

probability that the officers or subjects will not 

be stationary in an engagement.  This can only 

be done with a pre-existing high level of 

marksmanship.

2025 Fall Range Training



FOREST PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 
ASSET SEIZURE AND FORFEITURES 

September-October 2025 
 

 
Following is a summary of Asset Seizure and Forfeiture activity by the Forest Park 
Police Department in September-October 2025.  All money, vehicles, and 
property seizures made by this department are in compliance with Illinois Statutes 
on drug and money laundering forfeiture laws (Illinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 
725, Article 150/5) and other vehicle seizure laws (Chapter 720, Article 36). 
 
NEW CASES: 
 

- On 09/04/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2014 Nissan Sentra after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated 
Fleeing/Eluding.  Estimated Value: $3,093  

-  
- On 09/08/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2020 Kia Sorrento after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving 
while License Revoked.  Estimated Value: $11,004 *Lien Holder Rights 
Apply* 
 

- On 09/13/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2024 Volkswagen Atlas after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated 
Flee/Eluding.  Estimated Value: $39,630 *Lien Holder Rights Apply* 
 

- On 09/16/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2008 Cadillac Escalade after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated 
Driving while License Revoked.  Estimated Value: $5,833 *Lien Holder 
Rights Apply* 
 

- On 09/18/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2019 Chevy Trax after the vehicle was used in a Aggravated Driving while 
License Revoked.  Estimated Value: $7,736 *Lien Holder Rights Apply* 

 
- On 09/23/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2018 Ford F-150 after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving while 
License Revoked.  Estimated Value: $16,127 *Lien Holder Rights Apply* 
 

- On 10/09/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2020 Honda Pilot after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving while 
License Revoked.  Estimated Value: $23,090 *Lien Holder Rights Apply* 
 

 



- On 10/09/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2012 Chevy Malibu for Aggravated Driving while License Revoked 
Estimated Value: $5,602 *Lien Holder Rights Apply*.   
 

- On 10/17/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2023 Ford Edge after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving while 
License Revoked.  Estimated Value: $24,868 *Lien Holder Rights Apply*.   
 

- On 10/18/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 
2018 Infinity Q50 after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving while 
License Revoked.  Estimated Value: $17,062 *Lien Holder Rights Apply*.   

 
- On 10/24/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2016 Cadillac CTS after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving 
while License Revoked.  Estimated Value: $10,541  

 
- On 10/27/2025, the Forest Park Police Department Patrol Division seized a 

2017 Chevy Impala after the vehicle was used in an Aggravated Driving 
while License Revoked.  Estimated Value: $5,812 *Lien Holder Rights 
Apply*  

 
FOREST PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 

License Plate Reader (LPR)/Street Camera Usage 
September-October 2025 

 
During the months of September-October 2025, the Forest Park Police 
Department documented 7 usages of Street Cameras and LPR systems.  Forest 
Park Police Officers used cameras/technology for a variety of crimes/incidents 
including Accident Investigation, Hit and Run Accidents, Aggravated Battery to 
Police Officer, Theft over $500 and Armed Robbery. 

 
FOREST PARK POLICE DEPARTMENT 

LESO/GSA  
September-October 2025 

 
The Forest Park Police Department was awarded the following items from the US 
Government: 
 

- None Reported 



Special Response Team (SRT) 
There were no SRT activations for the months of September / October 2025. 
 
Special Response Team Training  
The SRT conducted training at the Kendall County Range on October 29, 2025.  During 
that training, SRT members focused on speed and accuracy marksmen skills with both 
the rifle and pistol.  SRT members conducted the following courses of fire:  Rifle 
qualification, Walk Back and Forward Primer, 3-R-#-#, KD4 – Carbine Test from 100 
yards, Bill Drills for LE pistol, 5 Round Rhythm Drills, El Pres Drills, El Prez with 
Transition from Rifles to Pistols, the Accelerator, and Hostage Rescue Drill.  
 
Search Warrants:  
There were no Search Warrants for the months of September / October 2025. 
 
Auxiliary Unit 
The following is a list of events for September & October: 
 
9/6/2025- Melrose Park Hispanofest (Ofc. Dotson). 
 
09/10/2025- Forest Park Local Ordinance Court (Cpl. Fluker). 
 
9/11/2025- Melrose Park 9/11 Remembrance Parade (Ofc. Kobela). 
 
09/24/2025- Forest Park Parking Court (Cpl. Fluker). 
 
10/04/2025- Tour de’ Proviso (Cpl. Fluker). 
 
10/05/2025- Cicero Houby Day Parade (Cpl. Fluker). 
 
10/08/2025- Forest Park Parking Ordinance Court (Cpl. Fluker). 
 
10/11/2025- Cook County Court Expungement Program PMSA (Ofc. Dotson & Ofc. 
O’Mara). 
 
10/18/2025- Forest Park Casket Race (Cpl. Fluker, Cpl. Zavala, Ofc. Knack, & Ofc. 
Foster). 
 
10/22/2025- Forest Park Parking Court (Cpl. Fluker). 
 
10/31/2025- Forest Park Halloween patrol detail (Ofc. O’Mara & Ofc. Dotson). 
 
 
Our next scheduled meeting will be held on 11 November 2025 where the upcoming 
Holiday Walk will be discussed.  
 
 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

      BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 
that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved
and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 196.10  
Public Affairs 10,439.31  
Police Department 8,414.70  
Community Center 931.99  
Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 25,829.66  
Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 1,471.63  
Department of Health & Safety 19,358.75  
Streets and Public Improvements 5,588.47  
Public Property 41,325.68  
Seizure 667.67  
Federal Customs 4,410.00  
TIF 8,192.50  
VIP 715,398.31  
Water Department 954,491.72  

TOTAL 1,796,716.49$ 

ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 24th Day of November 2025

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

___________________________
Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________
Megan Roach, Deputy Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-4450-121  Passport Labs Inc 10/31/2025 196.10 

Refunds and Allocations 196.10 



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6120-160  Zoom Video Communications Inc 11/04/2025 94.99              
100-10-101-6120-305  Amazon.com 11/12/2025 37.32              
100-10-101-6120-305 Corey Thomas 11/10/2025 425.00            
100-10-101-6150-112  Illinois Municipal League 11/10/2025 1,250.00         
100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E Personnel Testing 10/29/2025 500.00            
100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E Personnel Testing 10/30/2025 175.00            
100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E Personnel Testing 11/06/2025 175.00            
100-10-101-6150-202  C.O.P.S. and F.I.R.E Personnel Testing 11/10/2025 500.00            
100-10-101-6150-202 Dr. Carrie Steiner 10/29/2025 610.00            
100-10-101-6150-202  Woodlake Occupational Health 11/03/2025 761.00            
100-11-111-6100-120  Proxit Technology Solutions Inc 11/03/2025 5,135.00         
100-11-111-6110-110  Proxit Technology Solutions Inc 11/03/2025 750.00            
100-11-111-6110-110  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 10/31/2025 26.00              

Public Affairs 10,439.31       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-121-6150-114  West Suburban Chiefs of Police 11/05/2025 40.00              
100-12-123-6145-202  CellTech LLC 11/10/2025 1,000.00         
100-12-123-6145-202 R.E. Walsh & Associates Inc 11/02/2025 500.00            
100-12-123-6185-104  NOBS TOWING 11/04/2025 660.00            
100-12-125-6145-204  DACRA Adjudication System 10/31/2025 5,308.00         
100-12-125-6145-205  Cook County Bureau of Technology 10/21/2025 546.70            
100-12-126-6145-126  Total Parking Solutions Inc 11/03/2025 360.00            

Police Department 8,414.70         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-15-151-6120-305  Growing Community Media NFP 01/08/2025 720.00            
100-15-152-6170-200  Amazon.com 11/06/2025 40.72              
100-15-152-6170-200  Amazon.com 11/06/2025 171.27            

Community Center 931.99            



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-21-211-6110-110  Gordon Flesch Co Inc 11/05/2025 39.34              
100-21-211-6110-110  Gordon Flesch Co Inc 11/05/2025 130.11            
100-21-211-6120-300  Resource Associates Inc 11/08/2025 110.00            
100-21-211-6140-104  Arthur P O'Hara Inc 11/06/2025 436.00            
100-21-211-6140-104  Pitney Bowes Inc 11/03/2025 248.98            
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 10/30/2025 200.99            
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 11/05/2025 26.04              
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 11/05/2025 111.49            
100-21-211-6150-100  Growing Community Media NFP 01/16/2025 50.00              
100-21-211-6150-122  Illinois Government Finance Officers Association 11/06/2025 20.00              
100-21-211-6160-001  Alliant Insurance Services Inc - 8377 11/05/2025 100.00            
100-21-211-6160-001  Alliant Insurance Services Inc - 8377 11/06/2025 100.00            
100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 11/08/2025 11,850.00       
100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 11/08/2025 11,850.00       
100-21-211-7000-080  Pitney Bowes Inc 11/08/2025 358.71            
100-21-211-7000-080  Pitney Bowes Inc 11/08/2025 198.00            

Accounts and Finance (Clerks Office) 25,829.66       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-302-6110-200  Air One Equipment Inc 11/03/2025 200.00            
100-30-302-6145-105 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 11/06/2025 90.00              
100-30-302-6145-323  Health Endeavors SC 10/30/2025 1,080.00         
100-30-303-6145-300  Henry Schein 10/31/2025 31.22              
100-30-303-6145-300  Henry Schein 10/31/2025 26.92              
100-30-303-6145-300  Henry Schein 11/03/2025 34.01              
100-30-303-6145-300  Henry Schein 11/05/2025 9.48                

Accounts and Finance (Fire Department) 1,471.63         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017  AMS Electric Inc 09/18/2025 3,060.00         
100-40-401-5000-017  AMS Electric Inc 11/01/2025 2,025.00         
100-40-401-5000-017 Tariq Dandan 11/01/2025 700.00            
100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 11/10/2025 1,170.00         
100-40-402-6100-115 Courtney Kashima 10/31/2025 1,725.00         
100-40-402-6141-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/30/2025 183.75            
100-40-402-6150-232 Tariq Dandan 11/01/2025 2,840.00         
100-40-403-6140-206  Smithereen Pest Mgmt Services 11/01/2025 1,200.00         
100-40-403-6150-226  Cook County Dept of Public Health 10/23/2025 5,800.00         
100-40-403-6150-230  Elevator Inspection Services 11/04/2025 160.00            
100-40-410-6140-100  Backflow Solutions Inc 11/01/2025 495.00            

Department of Health and Safety 19,358.75       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-502-6180-160  Com Ed 10/28/2025 4,844.11         
100-50-502-6185-102  Lakeshore Recycling Systems LLC 10/31/2025 632.40            
100-50-502-6185-110  Amazon.com 10/29/2025 55.98              
100-50-502-6185-110  Amazon.com 11/05/2025 55.98              

Streets and Public Improvements 5,588.47         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-552-6145-100 Paul Richards 02/06/2025 88.59              
100-55-552-6145-100  Red Wing Business Advantage Account 11/10/2025 265.49            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/29/2025 182.00            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/30/2025 382.08            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/30/2025 635.00            
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/31/2025 1,348.90         
100-55-553-6180-152  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 10/31/2025 595.00            
100-55-553-6180-160  AEP Energy 10/29/2025 3,600.64         
100-55-553-6180-160  AEP Energy 10/29/2025 3,732.46         
100-55-553-6180-160  AEP Energy 10/29/2025 4,877.67         
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/30/2025 117.25            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/31/2025 31.34              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/31/2025 116.74            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/31/2025 396.97            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/31/2025 30.59              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/31/2025 905.45            
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/31/2025 31.25              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 10/31/2025 34.92              
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 11/03/2025 42.28              
100-55-560-6110-100  Total Parking Solutions Inc 09/29/2025 3,900.00         
100-55-570-6145-100 George F Prescott 10/27/2025 180.08            
100-55-570-6155-101  SYN-TECH SYSTEMS INC. 10/31/2025 550.00            
100-55-570-6155-106  Altorfer Industries 10/24/2025 320.92            
100-55-570-6155-106  Atlas Bobcat LLC 10/29/2025 1,176.32         
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/30/2025 11.98              
100-55-570-6155-106  Currie Motors Chevrolet 10/31/2025 17.80              
100-55-570-6155-106  Fleet Safety Supply 10/24/2025 1,128.88         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/31/2025 16.99              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 10/31/2025 16.99              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 11/03/2025 11.08              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 11/03/2025 11.08              
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 11/03/2025 122.80            
100-55-570-6155-106  Napco Steel Inc 11/03/2025 243.00            
100-55-570-6155-106  Wholesale Direct Inc. 11/06/2025 125.83            
100-55-570-6155-106  Wholesale Direct Inc. 11/06/2025 356.31            
100-55-570-6155-110  Snap on Industrial 10/24/2025 260.64            
100-55-570-6155-110  Snap on Industrial 10/24/2025 49.16              



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-570-6155-112  AM Auto Glass & Windows 11/05/2025 250.00            
100-55-570-6155-112  BC Body Craft Inc 10/30/2025 122.47            
100-55-570-6155-112  Interstate Billing Services Inc 09/03/2025 3,971.06         
100-55-570-6155-112  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 08/29/2025 382.67            
100-55-580-6180-202  Doty Nurseries LLC. 10/17/2025 5,315.00         
100-55-580-6180-202  Doty Nurseries LLC. 10/17/2025 5,370.00         

Public Property 41,325.68       



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6900-230  Factory Motor Parts Co 11/04/2025 516.67            
230-00-000-6900-230  Secretary of State 11/07/2025 151.00            

Seizure 667.67            



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-231  CDS Office Technologies 10/31/2025 540.00            
232-00-000-6900-231  Illinois Alarm 11/01/2025 255.00            
232-00-000-6900-231  J.G. Uniforms 11/05/2025 995.00            
232-00-000-6900-231 Motorola Solutions StarCom21Network 11/01/2025 120.00            
232-00-000-6900-231 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 10/30/2025 1,250.00         
232-00-000-6900-231 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 11/04/2025 1,250.00         

Federal Customs 4,410.00         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

309-00-000-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/30/2025 160.00            
309-00-000-6100-115  Ryan LLC 11/06/2025 8,032.50         

TIF 8,192.50         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/30/2025 2,275.00         
312-00-000-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/30/2025 1,431.25         
312-00-000-6180-200  Colley Elevator Co 11/01/2025 310.00            
312-00-000-6180-200  Quill 10/30/2025 38.44              
312-00-000-6180-200  Quill 11/05/2025 206.50            
312-00-000-6180-200 Tim Stefl Inc 11/07/2025 419.76            
312-00-000-6180-230  Comcast 11/01/2025 257.05            
312-00-000-6180-240  Comcast 10/28/2025 2.31                
312-00-000-6310-001  Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 11/08/2025 690,000.00     
312-00-000-6310-002  Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 11/08/2025 10,350.00       
312-00-000-6310-005  Amalgamated Bank of Chicago 11/08/2025 1.75                
312-00-000-7000-130 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/30/2025 8,980.00         
312-00-000-7000-312 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/30/2025 1,126.25         

VIP 715,398.31     



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-80-800-6100-105 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/30/2025 367.50            
501-80-800-6110-105  Amazon.com 11/12/2025 29.99              
501-80-800-6110-105  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 10/31/2025 1,149.00         
501-80-800-6150-112  American Water Works Assoc 10/24/2025 89.00              
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 10/31/2025 102.66            
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 10/31/2025 28.53              
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 11/03/2025 177.10            
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 10/31/2025 2,600.69         
501-80-800-6150-154  Constellation Energy Services Inc 11/04/2025 249.98            
501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 11/04/2025 55.16              
501-80-800-6150-156  NICOR 11/04/2025 169.42            
501-80-800-6800-100  City of Chicago 11/07/2025 180,176.85     
501-80-800-6800-126 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/30/2025 980.00            
501-80-800-6800-151  Infrasearch Inc 10/28/2025 9,950.00         
501-80-800-6800-151  Infrasearch Inc 10/28/2025 950.00            
501-80-800-6800-151 Tim Stefl Inc 10/31/2025 179.23            
501-80-800-6800-155  Corrpro Companies Inc 11/01/2025 1,680.00         
501-80-800-7000-003 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/30/2025 7,957.50         
501-80-800-7000-006 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/30/2025 235.00            
501-80-800-7000-006 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/30/2025 27,114.21       
501-80-800-7000-006 Christopher Burke Engineering LTD 10/30/2025 16,597.50       
501-80-800-7000-006  Five Star Energy Services 11/03/2025 703,652.40     

Water Department 954,491.72     







1 

 Office of the 
Fire Chief 

Memo  
To: Village Administrator Rachell Entler 
From: Chief Lindsey Hankus 
Date: 11/05/2025 
Re: Authorization to Dispose of Truck #403 

Administrator Entler, 

I am requesting authorization to dispose of the following fire truck that is currently in the 
Forest Park Fire Department fleet: 

Truck #403 
2003 Pierce Dash 2000 95’ Mid-Mount  
VIN: #4P1CT02H93A00351 

We intend to sell or scrap this vehicle. 

 

Thank you, 

Chief Hankus 



1 

 Office of the 
Fire Chief 

Memo  
To: Village Administrator Rachell Entler 
From: Chief Lindsey Hankus 
Date: 11/05/2025 
Re: Authorization to Dispose of Ambulance #408 

Administrator Entler, 

I am requesting authorization to dispose of the following ambulance that is currently in the 
Forest Park Fire Department fleet: 

Ambulance #408 
2016 Ford E450 
VIN: 1FDXE4FS1GDC34937 

Once our new ambulance arrives and is placed into service—currently scheduled for 
January 2026—we intend to either sell or trade in this vehicle. 

 

Thank you, 

Chief Hankus 



VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 
ORDINANCE NO. O -  - 25 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE SALE OR DISPOSITION OF 
SURPLUS PROPERTY OF THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois as follows: 
 

Section 1: Pursuant to Section 11-76-4 of the Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5/11- 
76-4, the corporate authorities of the Village find that one (1) 2003 Pierce Dash 2000 95’ Mid-
Mount Fire Truck #403 (VIN: 4P1CT02H93A00351 and one (1) 2016 Ford E450 Ambulance 
#408 (VIN:1FDXE4FS1GDC34937 are no longer necessary, or useful to, or for the best 
interests of the Village, and further find that it is in the best interest of the Village to dispose of 
said property. 

 
Section 2:  The corporate authorities hereby authorize the Village Administrator to  sell 

or otherwise dispose of one (1) 2003 Pierce Dash 2000 95’ Mid-Mount Fire Truck #403 (VIN: 
4P1CT02H93A00351 and one (1) 2016 Ford E450 Ambulance #408 
(VIN:1FDXE4FS1GDC34937. 

 
The Village Administrator is authorized to sell such items at a public or private sale, or 

otherwise dispose of such property, in the discretion of the Village Administrator. The Village 
Administrator shall, in her discretion, determine a minimum price for such items, if such items 
are to be sold. 

 
Section 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 

approval and publication in accordance with the applicable law. 
 

PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 24th  
day of November, 2025. 

 
AYES:   

 

NAYS:   
 

ABSENT:    
 
APPROVED by me this 24th   day of November, 2025. 

 
 
 
 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 

Megan Roach, Deputy Village Clerk 







949808.2 

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-25 
 
 

A RESOLUTION DETERMINING THE ESTIMATED PROPERTY TAXES 
TO BE LEVIED BY THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  

FOR THE 2025 TAX YEAR  
 

WHEREAS, the Truth-in-Taxation Law (35 ILCS 200/18-55 et seq.) requires corporate 

authorities to determine the amounts of money, exclusive of any portion attributable to the cost of 

conducting an election required by the Election Code and debt service levies, estimated to be 

necessary to be raised by taxes from year to year. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1: Determination of Estimate of Taxes to be Levied. 

The corporate authorities of the Village of Forest Park, Illinois, do hereby determine that 

the estimated aggregate tax levy amount for the 2025 tax year, exclusive of any portion of that 

levy attributable to the cost of conducting an election required by the general election law, is Ten 

Million Two Hundred Thirty Thousand and One Hundred Eighteen 00/100 Dollars ($10,230,118). 

Section 2: Public Hearing. 

A public hearing on the intent to adopt the aggregate tax levy for the 2025 tax year is hereby 

called for Monday, December 15, 2025, at the hour of 6:45 p.m., at the Village of Forest Park 

Village Hall, 517 Des Plaines Avenue, Forest Park, Illinois. 

Section 3: Notice.  

The notice of the time and place of such public hearing shall be prepared and published in 

an English language newspaper of general circulation published within the Village, or if there is 

no such newspaper, in an English newspaper of general circulation published within Cook County 



949808.2 

and having circulation in the Village, not more than 14 days nor less than 7 days before the date 

of the public hearing in the form and manner provided by law. 

Section 4: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 24th  

day of November 2025. 

AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 24th day of November 2025. 
 
             
       ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office 
this 24th day of November 2025. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Megan Roach, Deputy Village Clerk 
 



1337664-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-25 
 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION  
OF A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES PROPOSAL FOR  
CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERING FOR THE 2025 LEAD SERVICE  
REPLACEMENT PROJECT – LSLR STAGE 3 BY AND BETWEEN  

CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD.  
AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park ("Village") proposes to apply for an Illinois 

Public Water Supply Loan from the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (“IEPA”) for the 

2025 Lead Service Replacement Project – LSLR Stage 3 ("Project"); and 

 WHEREAS, due to the nature of the Project, it is hereby determined that the professional 

services of a professional engineer are required for construction engineering to facilitate 

implementation of the Project and the ability and fitness of Christopher B. Burke Engineering, 

Ltd. ("Burke") will be integral in the completion of the Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship with Burke, and it is 

advisable, necessary and in the best interest of the Village to enter into a contract with Burke to 

provide professional engineering services for construction engineering to coordinate, implement 

and provide pre-construction services, construction observation, post-construction services and 

provide IEPA Reimbursement Submittals (“LSLR – Stage 3 Work”). 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. It is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village contract for the professional engineering services for the LSLR – Stage 3 

Work for the Project. 

 Section 3. Subject to IEPA approval of the 2025 Lead Service Replacement Project – 

Stage 3 Loan, that certain "Professional Engineering Services Proposal for Construction 

Engineering for the 2025 Lead Service Replacement Project – LSLR Stage 3" between the 

Village and Burke for the estimated fee of Two Hundred Sixteen Thousand Five Hundred and 

00/100 Dollars ($216,500.00) ("Proposal"), a copy of which is attached hereto marked as Exhibit 

A, for the Project is hereby approved. 



1337664-1 

Section 4. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized and directed to execute and the 

Deputy Village Clerk to attest on behalf of the Village the Proposal for the Project substantially 

in the form attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such changes therein as may be approved by the 

officials executing the same, their execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of the 

approval of such changes, if any. 

Section 5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 24th day 
of November, 2025. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 24th day of November, 2025. 
 
  
        
 ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of November, 2025. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Megan Roach, Deputy Village Clerk 



1337664-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Professional Engineering Services Proposal for  
Construction Engineering for the 2025 Lead Service Replacement Project – LSLR Stage 3 

 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 



1337664-1 

 



1341524-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-25 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE APPROVAL OF 
PAY REQUEST #1 FOR THE 2025 LEAD SERVICE REPLACEMENT –  

STAGE 2 PROJECT TO FIVE STAR ENERGY SERVICES, LLC 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois ("Village"), awarded the 

contract for the 2025 Lead Service Replacement – Stage 2 Project ("Project") to Five Star Energy 

Services, LLC (“Contractor"); and 

 WHEREAS, Contractor has submitted its Pay Request #1 for completed work to date 

under the Project, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the Pay Request #1 has been reviewed by the Village Engineer, who has 

determined that Contractor is entitled to compensation for certain services performed under the 

Project, pursuant to the Pay Request #1; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village will be obligated to make a payment on Pay Request #1 to 

Contractor in the amount of Seven Hundred Three Thousand Six Hundred Fifty-Two and 40/100 

($703,652.40); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor and Council of the Village approve Pay 

Request #1 to Contractor under the contract for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Council of the Village hereby approves Pay Request #1 to Contractor 

in the amount of Seven Hundred Three Thousand Six Hundred Fifty-Two and 40/100 

($703,652.40) under the contract for the Project with Contractor. 

 Section 2. The Village Clerk is directed to attest to the Mayor's signature on any and 

all documents, as necessary. 



1341524-1 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

adoption in accordance with law. 

 ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 24th 

day of November, 2025.  

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 24th day of November, 2025. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of November, 2025. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Megan Roach, Deputy Village Clerk  
  
 
 



1341524-1 

FIVE STAR ENERGY SERVICES, LLC 
2025 LEAD LINE REPLACEMENT – STAGE 2 PROJECT 

PAY REQUEST #1 

 



1341524-1 



1341524-1 



1341524-1 



1341524-1 



1341524-1 



1341524-1 



1341524-1 

 



1341490_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-___________-25 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION  
OF AN APPLICATION FOR A SMALL EQUIPMENT GRANT FROM  

THE OFFICE OF THE ILLINOIS STATE FIRE MARSHAL 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) proposes to apply for a Small 

Equipment Grant for the Village of Forest Park Fire Department for a grant in the amount of 

Twenty-One Thousand Three Hundred Sixty-Six and 19/100 Dollars ($21,366.19), without 

match (“Small Equipment Grant”), to support the Village’s Fire Department operations; and 

WHEREAS, the Village deems it advisable, necessary and in public interest that the 

Village approve and authorize the application for the Small Equipment Grant.  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Village’s application for a Small Equipment Grant, pursuant to the 

terms and conditions contained in said application, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part hereof as Exhibit A (“Application”) and on file with the Village Clerk, is hereby approved 

and authorized and the execution to submit the application by the Mayor and Village’s Fire Chief 

is hereby authorized. 

 Section 2. The officials, officers and employees of the Village are hereby authorized 

to take such further actions and execute such documents as are necessary to obtain the 

Application for the Small Equipment Grant and carry out the purpose and intent of this 

Resolution and the Application. 

Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and 

approval in accordance with law. 



1341490_1  

 RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, this 24th 

day of November, 2025. 

AYES:  ____________________ 
 
NAYS:  ____________________ 
 
ABSENT:  __________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 24th day of November, 2025. 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and Filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of November, 2025. 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Megan Roach, Deputy Village Clerk 
 



1341490_1  

EXHIBIT A 
 

Office of the Illinois State Fire Marshal 
Small Equipment Grant Application - 2025 



1341490_1  



1341490_1  



1341490_1  



1341490_1  



1341490_1  

 



1341490_1  

 
 Office of the 

Fire Chief 

Memo  
To: Forest Park Village Council 

From: Chief Lindsey Hankus 

Date: 10/31/2025 

Re: OSFM Grant 

Forest Park Village Council, 

The Fire Department requests authorization to apply for the Illinois Office of the 
State Fire Marshal (OSFM) Small Tools Grant Program for the current grant 
cycle. This is a no-match grant. 

For this application, we are seeking funding to purchase a LUCAS mechanical 
CPR device. This device delivers high-quality, consistent chest compressions 
during cardiac arrest incidents, significantly improving patient outcomes while 
allowing paramedics to focus on additional critical interventions. 

Our contracted grant consulting firm is finalizing the grant documents. Currently, 
the application is incomplete, but it is included with this memo for review. The 
completed application must be submitted to OSFM by November 30, 2025. 

 

Thank you, 

Chief Hankus 

 


	112425 Agenda
	minutes 11102025
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, NOVEMBER 10, 2025
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Nero, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	NAYES: None

	September - October 2025 PD Report
	1 Cover.pdf
	2 Copy of UCR Stats 2025.pdf
	3.pdf
	4 CID Report September and October 2025.pdf
	5 Training Report - Defors.pdf
	6 2025 Fall Range Storyboard.pdf
	Slide 1: 2025 Fall Range Training

	7 Seized Report.pdf
	9 Everything else aux.pdf

	November 24 2025 Bills by Resolution
	11.24 Resolution.pdf
	11.24.2025 Resolution.pdf

	VA Memo
	1a 403 disposal memo
	1b 408 disposal memo
	1c DisposalOrdinance Ambulane 408 and Truck 403
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS ORDINANCE NO. O -  - 25

	2 Resolution Determining the Estimated Property Taxes to be Levied for the 2025 Tax Year
	.pdf
	Resolution Determining the Estimated Property Taxes to be Levied for the 2025 Tax Year.pdf

	3 Forest Park Resolution authorizing execution of professional engineering services proposal for construction engineering for the 2025 Lead Service Repair Project
	4  Forest Park Resolution authorizing approval of pay request #1 for 2025 lead service project - Stage 2 to Fire Star Energy Services, LLC(1341524.1)
	5 Forest Park Resolution approving and authorizing the execution of an application for a Small Equipment Grant from the Office of the Illinois State Fire Marshal(



